REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY September 2, 2025
ONE ASSELBORN WAY, GLENWOOD, IL 60425
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda Hart

RESOLUTION 2025-011- RECOGNIZING KODI GARDNER AS *MAYOR OF THE
DAY."

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden

CLERK’S OFFICE:
Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 19, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minutes Please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL. Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables August 28, 2025,— Corporate $226,870.68, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$38,679.67, Sewer and Water $24,893.45, TIF Holbrook Road $1,158.75,
Glenwoodie Golf Course $31,733.67, TIF Halsted South $951.25,

Total All Funds $324,287.47

2. Payroll for check Date August 22, 2025 - Administrative $17,689.10, Public
Works $11,840.75, Police Department $103,396.76, Fire Department
$20,349.72, Senior Center $345.99, Elected Positions $8,965.63, Sewer &
Water $21,989.97 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $39,763.91,

TOTAL PAYROLL $224,341.83, Police Reimbursable $454.28 for a
GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL of $223,887.55

COMMUNICATIONS FROM Mayor Toleda J. Hart
THE MAYOR”S OFFICE



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 2, 2025
PAGE 2

ATTORNEY’S REPORT Attorney Ross Secler

1. Approval of Resolution 2025-009 approving a Redevelopment Agreement
Between the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois, And Delta-Sonic
Carwash Systems Inc.

2. Approval of Resolution 2025-010 Naming Fire Chief, Kevin A. Welsh Jr to E-
COM's 911 operating committee.

3. *Resolution 2025-11 is above at the beginning of the agenda.

4. Approval of Resolution 2025-012 to adopt and allocate funds for an outdoor
fitness court. This initiative reflects our ongoing commitment to community
vitality and accessible recreational opportunities for residents of all ages.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR} Patton
1. Report
2. Motion to approve the purchase of Christmas decorations from Evangeline
Specialties Inc in an amount not to exceed $49,411.39 and direct the finance
department to remit payment. (To be paid for from previously approved ARPA
allocated funds).

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 Minutes Please)
ADJOURNNENT

Sincerely, Joleda Nart, (CW)

Toleda Hart
Village President

Posted 8/15/2025

**QOpen to the Public- Open Questions



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, AUGUST 19, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:01pm by Village President, Toleda Hart. The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden the following Trustee
responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

ABSENT: None

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Police Chief Derek Peddycord, Village Attorney Ross Secler,
Fire and Building Chief Kevin Weish Jr,, Village
Engineer Dave Schilling, Glenwoodie Phiilip Robbins, Village
Administrator James Patton, Finance Department Bryan Janssen,
Public Works Joe Benoit

ABSENT: None

CLERK’S OFFICE:
1. Motion to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 5, 2025

Trustee Williams made a motion to accept the regular board meeting minutes of August
5, 2025, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks how to contact the animal control officer. Chief
Peddycord informs Trustee Brown to contact the police, and they will direct
the call to that department or a police officer will respond to the call. )
Trustee Brown also asks if there is a wildlife animal like a racoon trapped in
a garage what should we do? Chief Peddycord informs Trustee Brown that
the department may be able to relocate the animal, but it depends on the
situation.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

August 19, 2025
Page 2

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Connie Webster:

Tony Plott:

Melinda Plott:

Deborah
Birmingham:

Rodrick Murdock:

has an issue of an abandoned vehicle, where she has called several times
and what should she do? V.A Patton asks that after the meeting she meet
with Chief Peddycord and himself to take down the information then they
would get back with her tomorrow.

Does a new employee have the knowledge of how many hours of accrued
sick and vacation time are available? Mayor Hart stated all

employees are aware of their benefits. Mr. Plott states that at some point
the Village must challenge lawsuits instead of settling most

litigations.

Do we have an idea of how many retirees will return to claim they're
unclaimed sick leave? Is this a typical occurrence? Mayor Hart stated

that it is not a normal occurrence. Mrs. Plott asks if the

Windows 11 at a cost of $42,000.00 for computers or for something else?
Mayor Hart states that the amount is for the mandatory Windows 11
update. Mrs. Plott asks how many computers do we have? V.A Patton
responds that the total cost is for software updates for existing computers
and replacement of computers that are outdated that Windows 11 will
not be able to upgrade without the work being completed.

expressed her gratitude to the board for changing from Zoom to YouTube

asks for an update to the Village website concerning the Estates HOA
meeting date to be changed to the 2" Monday of each month. Mr.
Murdock asked for a friendly youth competition. He also asked for
updates on Tuscan Gardens and Glenwood Oaks.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025
Page 3

Gerald

McCollough: Asks for a status from Public Works on the tree trimming in the Village. Mr.
Benoit informs Mr. McColough that Public Works periodically trims trees
throughout the Village.

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL: Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payable August 14, 2025 — Corporate 5291,028.25, Motor Fuel Tax Fund $2,819.44,
Sewer and Water $173,457.01, 2010 C Bond Payment Fund $900.00, Glenwoodie Golf
Course $76,512.81
Total All Funds $544,717.51

Trustee Brown made a motion to approve the Bills Payables of August 14, 2025, Trustee
Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Avyes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Payroll for Check Date August 8, 2025 — Administrative $18,322.21, Public Works
$11,392.10, Police Department $98,341.52, Fire Department $20,855.60, Senior Center
$259.50, Elected Positions $1,071.30, Sewer & Water $21,156.76, and Glenwoodie Golf
Course $39,532.15 TOTAL PAYROLL $210,931.14. Reimbursable OT was ($1,401.92)
which brings the GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL $209,529.22

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve the payroll of August 8, 2025, Trustee
Mosley seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025
Page 4

Discussion: Trustee Taylor asks does the Police and Fire include any overtime and why
the overtime isn’t separated any longer. Mayor Hart informed s Trustee
Taylor that the reimbursement is separated. Trustee Brown asks on pages 4
and 6 what is the handwritten portion that reads “Replacements”? Janssen
informs Trustee Brown that those were checks that were not cashed to vendors
and they came in to get a replacement check.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Ross Secler

1. Ordinance No. 2025-08, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 26, Article i, Section 26-38 of
the Code of Ordinances for the Village of Glenwood Regarding Business License Fee
Payments

Trustee Williams made the motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Rofle asks to clarify why we are amending or updating? V.A Patton
states that removing a line in the code that states Business License Fee must
be paid at the time of the application opens the Village to litigation. Due to
any unforeseen circumstances. “So, | want to clarify that | won’t collect any
fees until the license is approved.” Mayor Hart informed s-everyone that she
found potential businesses were getting licenses without knowing and
signing the license. To alleviate the liability for the Village it is critical to
make the potential business owners to go through the process before paying
fees.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025

Page 5

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 1
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Brown, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Williams

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Ordinance No. 2025-09, an Ordinance Amending Chapters 22 And 26 of the Code of
Ordinances for the Viilage of Glenwood to Regulate Short-Term Residential Swimming
Pools in the Village of Glenwood

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott asks how will this ordinance be enforced? Mayor Hart
informed Trustee Hadnott that through code enforcement. Attorney Ross
adds that the regular code enforcements would apply. Trustee Rolle asks if
the Village can be blocked from certain rental websites. V.A Patton replies
that he does not think so.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Witliams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025

Page 6

3.

Ordinance No. 2025-10, an Ordinance Amending Chapter 26 of the Village of Glenwood
Code of Ordinances to License and Regulate Cannabis Business Establishments in the
Vilfage of Glenwood

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Williams seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Taylor states that she saw earlier that the Cannabis store was open.
Mayor Hart Informed Trustee Taylor that the store does not have the
business license yet. V.A Patton says that certain parts of the business
license have been approved but the cannabis part has not been approved
yet. So, we will send the Fire Chief and code enforcement to check it out.

Upon Roli Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Ordinance No. 2025-11, an Ordinance Implementing a Municipal Grocery Retailers’
Occupation Tax and a Municipal Grocery Occupation Tax for the Village of Glenwood,
Cook, Hllinois

Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolie, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025

Page 7

5.

Ordinance No. 2025-12, an Ordinance Amending Chapter 94, Article H, Section 94-31,
“Home Rule Municipal Retailers’ Occupation Tax Imposed” and Chapter 94, Article H,
Section 94-61, “Home Rule Municipal Service Occupation Tax Imposed” of the Code of
Ordinances for the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois.

Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve, Trustee Brown seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: O

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

Resolution No. 2025-07, a Resolution Approving a Permanent Easement Agreement
Between the Village of Glenwood and the Property owners of 319 N. Park Drive,
Glenwood, 1llinois in the amount of $20,000.00 as part of the Acquisition of the
Easement and Settlement of any Claims

Trustee Williams made a motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: O

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

August 19, 2025
Page 8

7. Resolution No. 2025-08, a Resolution Approving a Settlement Agreement and General
Release Between the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, and a Retired Village
Employee, Regarding Sick Pay Compensation in the amount of $63,367.00

Trustee Rolle make the motion to approve, Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Rolle asks for the guidelines of the policy. Attorney Ross informs

Trustee Rotle that in 1992 a policy was put in place where an employee were
entitled up to 130 days of sick leave upon retirement. Over the years there
were several amendments where it was allowed to grandfather in the
accumulated sick time and it was ambiguous each time about how the time
would be applied. There are accounting errors and problems with the
Village’s records on how this employee used the sick time or not. As of 2015
the policy was changed to where you cannot have sick time paid out upon
retirement. Trustee Brown asks, is there a different method for a
department head for calling in sick vs an employee? What documentation
do we have that verifies the dates the Fire Chief used? Mayor Hart
responded that based on 2015 Sick Bank System he had 1,040 hours
accumulated which were able to hold until he left the Village.

tUpon Roll Call: Ayes: 4 Naes: 3 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Taylor, Rolle, Williams, Hart
Naes: Mosley, Hadnott, Brown

Recues: 0
Absent: O
Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025
Page 9

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: IR Patton

The Village is now in a partnership with Mentoring Through Technology. On September 27,
2025, here at the Village Hall from 10am-12pm we will be offering a robotics workshop for kids
ages 9-13. It will be Introduction to Robotics and there will be information about how to sign up
for it available tomorrow on our website, our Facebook as page as well as the front door of the
Village Hall. We've sent notices via Facebook and the Village website for the Secretary of State
pop up event which will be held at the Village Hall on November 22, 2025. Resurfacing project
will continue westbound from the bridge to Main 5t. as IDOT has confirmed. Village meetings
are now being streamed live on YouTube@VillageofGlenwoodIt

1. Motion to Approve Quote for the Windows 11 Upgrade of all Village Computers in an
Amount not to Exceed $42,400.00 and Direct the Finance Department to Remit Payment
to Heritage Technology Solutions.

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Williams seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roli Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025
Page 10

PUBLIC WORKS: loe Benoit

1. Motion to Approve Repairs to the Public Works Vactor Truck in the Amount not to
exceed $7,868.77.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

TRUSTEE REPORT:
Trustee Brown:  Forest residents will have a meeting on September 17, 2025, at 6:30pm at the
Forest fieldhouse. The 1% meeting of the Advisory Committee will be October

6, 2025 and will be scheduled for the 1% Monday of every month.

Trustee Hadnott: Recommends having on the agenda for next month a RFQ for HR policies to
be written. RFI for portable truck scales.

Trustee Williams: Reminds everyone the Glenwood Lyons are having a Rib Fest this Saturday.
Starting at 11am.

Trustee Mosley: Tomorrow is the Senior Meeting at 7pm. Thursday there will be a Finance
Committee meeting at 7pm.

Trustee Rolle: Thursday there will be a Events Committee Meeting at 3pm.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

August 19, 2025

Page 11

NEW BUSINESS:

VLA Patton informed s the board that Monday August 25, 2025, at 11:00 am we will be
conducting the ribbon cutting ceremony at the Arquilla Park Levy Project.

Trustee Brown inquires about the timeline of replacing the basketball nets at Arquilla Park and
Hickory Glen Park. Mayor Hart stated we are reviewing funding and are looking at possibly in

the spring.

OLD BUSINESS: NONE

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC:

Leon Fields:

Tony Plott:

Debaorah

Birmingham:

Judith Mims:

Rodrick
Murdock:

Informs the board of the water retention pond at Hickory Gien Park, that water
is coming approximately 20 feet from his home and now his property is
receiving water in his basement.

Shares his sentiments on how certain ways of governing can cause a demise of
small towns.

Thanks, Hadnott for recommending an HR Handbook. She also asks for an
update on the Road repairs from Glenwood Oaks to the Glenwood Academy. A
update on Glenwood Oaks and Tuscan Gardens. Mayor Hart informed s Mrs.
Birmingham that she met with Mike Hussein last week and will pass the
information to the legal department for further discussion. The outstanding
balance was his intention to make the Village whole again. We also have a
upcoming meeting with Tuscan Gardens. V.A Patton informs everyone that he
had a meeting with IDOT and D Construction at the jobsite to discuss the delay
in the completion of the project. As of now construction has been revitalized
and the project is expected to be completed this fall.

Thanks everyone on behalf of the Glenwood Estates HOA in their attendance
and input at the Back-to-School event this past Saturday. Mrs. Mims suggests
hand delivery of the ordinance against pool rentals to Airbnb owner in the
Estates.

How many truck enforcement officers do we have? Chief Peddycord responds
by saying that we have a few officers that are certified for truck enforcement.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 19, 2025
Page 12

ADICURNMENT:
Meeting adjourned at 8:35pm

Trustee Rolle made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Rolle, Taylor, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Approved by: Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GLO603-V08.1% RECAPPAGHE

ACS FINANCIAL

08/28/2025 14:56:06 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

GLEGIRM

FUOND RECAP:

FUND  DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 226,870.68
33 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 38,679.67
10 WATER ACCOUNT 24,893.45
63 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 1,158.75
0 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 31,733.67
73 TIF HALSTED SCUTH §51.25
rOTAL ALL FUNDS 324,287.47
3ANK RECAP:

3ANK  NAME DISBURSEMENTS
3LUE CORPORATE 226,870.68
3REN  WATER 24,893.45
iCLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 1,158.75
JTBL  MOTOR FUEL TAX 38,675%.67
ED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 31,733.67
fIFS  TIF HALSTED SOUTH 951.25

[OTAL ALL BANKS

324,287,

47



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLERWCOCD
08/28/2025 14:56:04 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLOS05-V08.19 COVERPAGE

GLEGIRM
Report Selection:
INCLUSIONS: {(BLANKS FOR ALL)
Fund & Account.. thra
Check Date.. ... ... .. u.. 08/26/2025 thru 09/02/2025%
Single Source Ceodes.........
Journal Entry Dates......... thru
Journal Entry Ids........... thru
Check. ..ot i e e 000000 thru 000000
Project. . i e et thru
Jendor......... e et thru
INVOICe. . ittt c i v i s e cnas thru
Joucher..... e e e thru
Jurchase Order. ... .0 rns thru
3anK ..t i i e e thru
Class Code. . v i i i i i

L1099 VNI {~=Na, A=ALL, M=M, G=G, 3=5, R
1099 Trx {~-=Na,A=ALL, M=M, G=G, 5=3, R=R,
Lower bollars Limit.........

Check Lower Dollars Against...

Y
N
jort by PAYOR Federal ID First N
lreate Excel Download File M

Wwn Instruetions:
Joebg Bannerx Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI  Lines CPI CP SP RT
I 01 ¥ 5 4 066 10



ACS FINANCIAL
8/28/2025 14:56:05

Jendor Name. . ...veeaenn- Number
Date Bank Check

3IR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626
9/02/2025 BLUE 65182 AIR TEST
1IR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626

SLTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479
8/02/2025 GREN 45978 GENERATCR TEST
9/02/2025 GREN 45878 GENERATOR INSEPECTION

ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479

ARTISTIC ENGRAVING 02962
8/02/2025 BLUE 65183 BADGE
9/02/2625 BLUE 65183 BADGES

ARTISTIC ENGRAVING 02992

AT & T 01427

9/02/2025 BLUE 65184 708 757-3861 848 7
AT & T 0L427

JENNY 'S CONCRETE 03169

9/02/2025 GREN 45979 CITY SIDEWALKS
FENNY'S CONCRETE 33169

3TO-TRON INC 00356

9/0G2/2025 BLUE €5185 SHIPPING - HANDLING
3T0-TRON INC 00356

Z & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346
9/02/2025 GREN 45980 SUPPLIES
> & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346

CALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517
9/02/2025 BLUE 65186 SERVICE CALL - 8/13/25
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270
8/02/2025 BLUE 65187 2020 SILVERADO
CAMM'S FAMILY GF AUTOMOT 03270

CHICAGO TRIBUNE 02285
9/02/2025 BLUE 65188 SUBSCRIPTION
CHICAGO TRIBUNE 02245
CINTAS 03041

9/02/2025 BLUE 65189 SUPPLIES
9/02/2025 BLUE 65189 SUPPLIES
9/02/2625 BLUE 65189 SUPPLIES
CINTAS 03041

Amount

165.
165.

85.
229.
314.

512.
512.

15,300.
15, 300.

68.
658,

287,
287,

1,353,
1,353.

135

135,

13.
214,
323.
550.

00
00

ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUTIONS
1,170,

293.
1,463,

04
a0
a0

16
66
82

&7
67

00
00

87
87

i
G0

90
g0

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE
134.
134.

01
01

.50

56

*® K

* R

* %

* K

* %k

* &

* %

* *

&k

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.
P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.004%.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P $1.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.00¢.
P 01,000,
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

2014

2018
2010

L2010
P 01.000,

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2810
2010

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCCUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCQUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWCOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
FPAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABRLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

Invoice

7368
7413

26321
26340

18487081925

07112025

502138

26762

68949

51496

08252025

5285724102
5285724103
5285724105



WCS FINKANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

8/28/2025 14:56:05 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLBEIR-V(8.19 PAGE 2
lendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.C. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 109% Invoice
CLARATS CATERING 02906 NO
$/02/20235 RED 23509 BANQUET - 7-25-25 8,680.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
9/02/2025 RED 23509 BANQUET - 7-25-25 143.00 P 70.0060.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 07252025
9/02/2025 RED 23509 BANQUET - 8-1-25 2,755.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08012025
9/02/2025 RED 23509 BANQUET -~ B8~9-25 1,008.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE - 08092625
LARA'S CATERING 02506 12,586.00 ** Vendor Total
LEANING SPECIALIST, INC 029857 CLEANING SPECIALIST, INC. NO
9/02/72025 BLUE 65190 BODY REMOVAL & TRANSPORT 350.00 P 01.000.,2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10458
LEANING SPECTIALIST, INC 02957 350.00 ** Yendor Total
'LERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65191 SENIOR TREATS 48.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08112025
9/62/2025 BLUE 65191 JEREMIAH LUNCH 57.43 P 01.006.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08202025
9/02/2025 BLUE 65191 BIRTHDAY TREATS 19.87 £ 01.000.2010 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE - 08262025
S/02/202% BLUE 65191 BIRTHDAY TREATS 56.00 P 01.006.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08272025
JLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH (1750 115.60 ** Yandor Total
0M ED 00210 NO
$/02/2025 BLUE 651%2 4952718000 1,0183.97 P §1.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 15475926000
9/02/2025 BLUE 65192 4518132000 1,004.59 P 01.000.2010 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-081225
9/02/2025 BLUE 65192 8945772000 43,98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 42000-081225
0oM ED 66210 2.,4959,.54 ** Yendor Tetal
IOMCAST 31964 NO
$/02/2025 BLUE 65193 8771 40 050 0213402 210.85 P $1.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PRYABLE - 13402-081425
%/02/2025 GREN 45981 8771 40 050 0211083 261.35 P 10.060.29010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11083~080625
JOMCAST 01964 472.240 ** Yendor Total
'ONSERV F3 40091 NG
$/02/72025 RED 23510 FUEL 1,125.00 P 70.0060.2810 ACCOUNTS PARYABLE 105018227
3/02/2025 RED 23510 FUEL 1,123.26 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 105019268
8/02/2025 RED 23510 FUEL 1,680.21 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 105019261
'ONSERV F§ 60091 3,338.47 ** Vendor Total
:0PS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 NQ
9/02/2025 BLUE 65194 ONLINE APPLICATIONS 632.22 P 01.66G0.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1759
‘OPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 632.22 ** Vendor Total
‘ORE & MAIN 00466 NO
9/02/2025 GREN 45982 SUPPLIES 126.64 P 10.0600.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOG20057
‘ORE & MAIN 004466 126.64 ** Vendor Total
‘OZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 NG
9/02/2025 RED 23511 KNIFE SERVICE 47.95 P 70.000.201¢ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE £19246204
OZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 47.95 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL

B/28/2025 14:56:05
Vendor Name............. Number NHame in Directory file........
Date Bank Check Description.. ... ... ... Amounkt
R S0LAR LLC .03652
$/02/2025 BLUE 65195 RETURN OF PERMIT FEE 284.00
ZR S0CLAR LLC .03652 284.00
ZURRIE MOTORS g1412
9/02/2025 BLUE 65196 2021 EXPLORER 1,384.465
9/02/2025 BLUE 65196 2017 TAHOE T,500.55
9/02/2025 BLUE 65196 2017 TAHOE 695,21
ZURRIE MOTORS 01412 g,5840.41
JASH MEDICAL GLOVES 017717
8/02/2025 BLUE 65197 GLCVES 93.90
3ASH MEDICAL GLOVES 01777 93.90
ICOLAB 03015
9/02/2025 RED 23512 MPPA CHARGES 300.00
SCOLAB 03015 300.60
SLEVATOR INSPECTION SERV 03628 ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE CG
$/02/2025 BLUE 65198 RE-INSPECTIONS 105.00
SLEVATOR INSPECTION SERV 03628 105.00
LLMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE 'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC
§/02/2025 BLGE 6519% LOT MAIN - WEEK OF B/4 300.06
9/02/2025 BLUE 65199 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 8/11 350.00
9/02/2025 BLUE 65199 WEEK CF 8-4-25% 3,109.03
8/02/2025 BLUE 65199 WEEK CF 8-15%-23 3,169.03
§/02/2025 BLUE 65199 WEEK OF 6-18-25 3,109.03
SLMCORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 9,977.08
IMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03458 EMS MANAGEMENT & COWSULTAWNTS,
9/02/2025 BLUE 65200 JULY PAYMENTS 2,305.70
IMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03498 2,305.70
PEECE QIL CO. 03184
9/02/2025 BLUE 65201 FUEL 1,063.22
9/02/2025 BLUE 652081 FUEL 4,303,471
TEECE OIL CO. 03184 5,3066.63
FELICIA BROWH 03641
8/25/2025 BLUE 65181 HOA REIMBURSEMENT 558,90
TELICIA BROWN 03641 558.990
"IREPENNY 03644
9/02/2025 BLUE 65202 SUPPLIES 2,409.73
TIREPENNY 03644 2,409.73

* Ok

¥ %k

L

H Kk

* %

* %

* &

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.0066.
P 01.060.
P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 76.000.
Vendor Total

P (1.000.
Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
Vendor Total

mroorg g g

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

2010

2010
2016
2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

GLB6IR~-V(8.19 PAGE 3
Account Description...... 1089
NG
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
NG
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ACCCUNTS PAYABLE -
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
N
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
NCG
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -~
NO
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE -
{NO1}
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NOZ
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE NO1
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE NOL
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE NOI
ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE NO1
NG
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
NO
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
NGO
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
NO
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

Invoice

6558209
659550
662343

INV1336633

6354222225

00322047

20270
20271
545
546
547

EMS-017725

4201158
4201164

08222025

88426



ACS FINANCIAL

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

VILLAGE COF GLENWOOD
GL861IR-V(8.1% PAGE 4

Inveoice

8/28/2625 14:56:05
Vendor Name.,............ Number Name in Directory file........
Pate Bank Check Description............ Amount

FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 03649

9/02/2025 BLUE 65203 JR SHERIFF BADGE 426.33
FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 03649 426.33
GBJ SALES LLC §2905

$/02/2025 GREN 45383 SEWER DEGREASER 2,045, 45
GBJ SALES LLC 02305 2,045.45
GOLF GENIUS SOFTHARE 03254

9/02/2025 RED 23513 SEMI~ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 1,8506.00
S0LF GENIUS SCOFTWARE 03254 1,950,008
GORDON FOOD BERVICE 00209

9/02/2025 RED 23514 SUPPLIES 1,063.93
FORDCN FOCD SERVICE 00269 1,0863.93
HARRIS GOLF CARS SALES & 01433 BARRIS GOLY CARS SALES & SERV.
9/42/2025 RED 23515 GOLF CART REPAIR 266.20
HARRIS GOLF CARS SALES & (1433 266.20

HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU (2486 HERITAGE TECHNOLCOGY SCLUTIONS
4/02/2025 RED 23516 WIFI - GLENWOODIE 298.38
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 298,38

HFS BUREAU FISCAL OPERAT 03653 B¥S BUREAU FISCAL OPERATIONS

3/02/2025 BLUE 65204 (G3-04 (2024), Q1 (2025} 121,3122.10
HFS BUREAU FISCAL OPERAT 03653 121,122.10
JOLLANDASHPALT SERVICES, 02861 HOLLANDASHPALT SERVICES, INC./

$/02/2025 BLUE 65205 23 N WABASH - DEMOLISH 16,250.00
J0LLANDASHPALT SERVICES, 02841 16,250.00

1OMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.

8/02/2025 BLUE 65206 YARD WASTE STICKERS 3,200.00
JOMEWOOD DISPCOSAL SERVIC 01277 3,200.060
IMPACT AEDS LLC 03585

3/02/2625 BLUE 65207 CPR-~D PAD REPLACEMENT 223.00
IMPACT AEDS LLC 03585 223.00
JC LICHT, LLC 03103

9/02/2025 BLUE 65208 TRAFFIC PAINT 2,160.00
JC LICH?, LLC 03103 2,160.00
JENEVA MALONE .03654

/0272025 BLUE 65209 MAYOR MEETING SNACKS 114.94
JENEVA MALONE .03654 114.94

& %

* %

* &

* %k

* ¥

%k

* K

* %

F* ok

* ok

P 01.000.
Vender Total

P 10.000.
Vendor Total

P 70.060.
Vendor Total

P 70.000.
Vendor Total

P 70.000.
Vendor Total

2 70.000,
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

2010

2010

2016

2010

2018

2010

2010

2010

2010

2019

2019

2010

ACCOUNES

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYARLE

PAYABLE

NC

NC

NG

NO

NO

NO

NG

NO

NO

NO

NO

58093

1668693

8625672779

01-409517

251474

GEMT-25Q123259

2025-13%

51017

400620

31008422

08252025



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENW0OOD

8/28/2025 14:56:05 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL86IR-V08.19%9 PAGR 5
Vendor Name,............ Number Mame in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice

KOBN LAW FIRM S.C. .G3651 NG

9/02/2025 BLUE 65210 PAYMENT - #I071741 171.26 B 01.0006.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
KOHN LAW FIRM s5.C. .03651 171.26 ** Vendor Total
KS STATEBANK 03619 NG

9/02/2025 RED 23517 GOLF CART LEASE PAYMENT 1,856.25 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 64052-07-2025
KS STATEBANK 03619 1,856.25 ** Yendor Total

LOCAL MD - HARWOOD HEIG (3612 LOCAL MD - HARWOOD HEIGHTS NO

9/02/2025 BLUE 65211 LAB DRUG SCREEN 180.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE - 1923
LOCAL MD - HARWOOD HEIG (3612 180.00 ** Vendor Total

MARTINEZ CUSTOM DESIGNS 034460 NO

9/G2/2025 RED 23518 GOLF TOWELS 384.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE - 128
MARTINEZ CUSTOM DESIGNS 03460 384.00 ** VYendor Total

MASTER DRAFT, LLC. 02721 NO

8/02/2025 RED 23519 BI-WEEKLY SERVICE 130.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3385
AASTER DRAFT, LLC. 02721 130.40 ** Vendor Total

ENARDS 01633 NG

4/02/2025 BLUE 65212 SUPPLIES 15.88 P 01.006.20106 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6578
9/02/202% BLUE 65212 SUPPLIES 283.07 P 01.0046.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6652
3/02/2025 BLUE 65212 SUPPLIES 18.72 P 01.004.20%0 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE - 6825
9/02/2025 GREN 45984 SUPPLIES 39.43 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7016
9/02/2025 GREN 45%84 SUPPLIES 19.99 P 14.006.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7027
9/02/2025 RED 23520 SUPPLIES 15.96 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6699
JENARDS 01633 393.05 ** Vendor Total

AETROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. NO

9/02/2025 GREN 45985 DATA SERVICE 460,00 P 14.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE - INV(75978
JETROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, (2163 460.00 ** Vendor Total

JINUTEMAN PRESS 42822 NO

9/02/2025 BLUE 65213 ENVELOPES 166.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14849
AINUTEMAN PRESS 02822 166,94 ** Yendor Total

JORTON SALT, INC. 03199 NO

9/02/2025 LTBIL 1452 BULK SALT 4,882.87 P (03.000.20190 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5403177284
AORTON SALT, INC. 0319¢ 4,882.87 ** Vendor Total

JADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02500 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC NG

9/02/2025 RED 23521 SUPPLIES 88.25 P 70.000.20190 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3594124
97032/2025 RED 23521 SEPTEMBER 2025 LEASE 407.50 P 70.000.20190 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3994158

JADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 49575 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

B/2872025 14:56:05 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLB61IR-V0EE.1% PAGE ©
Jendor Name........00v v s Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Deseription.. ... .....v... Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
JDELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIER NG
9/02/2025 BLUE 65214 LEGAL FEES (1} 13,283.75 P 01.000.201¢8 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
$/02/2025 BLUE 65214 LEGAL FEES (2} 10,965.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE - 616
9/02/2025 BOLB 125% LEGAL FEES (3) 1,158.75 P 63.000.2019 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 616
§/02/2025 TIFS 1343 LEGAL FEES {4) 951.25 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 616
JDELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 26,358.75 ** Yendor Total
YTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 NO
$/02/2025 BLUE 65215 §/1/25 TO 9/30/25 228.94 P 01.600.20610 KCCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106402034845
IS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 228.94 ** VYendor Tetal
*TONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65216 NOTICE TO APPEAR LABELS 50.00 P £1.066.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96917
9/02/2025 BLUE 65216 ENVELOPES 480.79 P 01.000.2610 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96949
49/02/2025 BLUE 65216 CARDS - PATTON 109.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE - 96951
8/02/2925 BLUE 65216 VILLAGE INFO MAGNET 773.66 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97613
9/02/2025 GREN 45986 ENVELOPES 650.94 P 16.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96919
9/02/2025 GREN 45986 WATER BILLS 444,37 P 10.000.2010 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE - 96942
9/42/2025 GREN 45986 CARDS - BENOIT 109.11 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96973
JIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 2,617.98 ** Vendor Total
ITNEY BOWES 40494 NO
$/02/2025 BLUE 65217 POSTAGE METER 426,84 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE - 3107342269
PITNEY BOWES 00494 426,84 ** Vendor Total
*ORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65218 8/15/25 TO 9/11/25 268.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE e 298853
*ORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 268.37 ** Yendor Tobtal
'RAIRIE STATE CCOLLEGE 02411 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65219 SPRING 2025 1,333.18 P 01.000.20190 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6263
'RAIRIE STATE COLLEGE 02411 1,333.18 ** Vendor Total
&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
G/02/2025 BLUE 65220 2021 INTERCEPTOR 795,92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14824
3/02/2025 BLUE 65220 2017 INTERCEPTOR 2,459,985 P 01.0800.2019 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14896
$/02/2025 BLUE 65220 2021 INTERCEPTOR 199.9¢ P 01.6006.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE - 14908
3/02/2025 BLUE 65220 2021 INTERCEPTOR 223.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14909
4R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 3,679.28 ** Yender Total
WOEDA SIGHS & SCREEN TEC 01826 ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TECH MO
9/02/2025 BLUE 63221 VILLAGE HALL SIGN 537.56 P 01.0060.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 157287
WOEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 537.56 ** Yendor Total
O8E PEST SOLUTTIONS 01566 NG
9/02/2025 RALUE 65222 COMMERCIAL TESTING 85.00 P 01.060.20190 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4469839

OSE PEST SOLUTIONS 015686 85.00 ** Vendor Total



3CS FIKANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOGD

8/28/2025 14:56:05 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861IR-VEB.19 PAGE 7
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Descripbion............ Emount P.O. F/P Fund and Account.,.......... Account Description...... 189% Inveoice
3COTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO
3/02/2025 BLUE 65223 REPAIR - ALZ2( 35,17 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH £3238 35.17 ** Vendor Total
3JCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 31899 NO
8/02/2025 RED 23522 BUYER BUDDIES 3,7906.00 P 70.000.2016 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - (8162025
9/02/2025 RED 23522 MONDAY LADIES 454 .00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08252025
3JCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 0189¢ 4,244.00 ** Yendor Total
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 NO
9/02/2025 RED 23523 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 267.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9163521
3ERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 267.80 ** Yendor Total
SHAREE GRIFFIN .0365¢8 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65224 RETURN OF ESCRCOW 3,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08142025
SHAREE GRIFFIN L.036580 3,860.00 ** Vendor Total S S : S :
SHEEPDOG FIREARMS 03204 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65225 FPIREARMS ~ BURKE 1,487.29 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - (05302025
JHEEPDOG FIREARMS 03204 1,487.29 ** Vendor Total
! & T MAINTENANCE 062141 {NO1)
9/02/2025 BLUE 65226 AUGUST CLEANIRG 3,856.60 P 01.000.2610 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE HO1 100089
9/02/2025 BLUE 65226 EXTRA CLEANING 8G0.00 P 01.0006.2010 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 10009
T & T MAINTENANCE 02141 4,656.00 ** Yendor Total
"HE COP FIRE SHOP 02924 NG
9/02/2025 BLUE 65227 UNIFORMS 89.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 219835
"BE COP FIRE SHQP 02924 89.60 ** Yendor Total
THE EAGLE UNIFCRM CO 03118 NOG
9/02/202% BLUE 65228 UNIFORMS 200.00 P 01.000.2010 RCCOUNTS PAYABLE - 35470~3
9/02/2025 BLUE 65228 UNIFORMS 155.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE - 35781-3
8/02/2025 BLUE 65228 UNIFORMS 24.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE - 35856-3
HE EAGLE UNIFORM CO 43118 379.50 ** Yendor Total
"HORNCREEK MATERIAL §3058 NO
$/02/2025 GREN 45987 BACKFILL 3,086.17 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 27411
THORNCREEK MATERIAL g3058 3,086.17 **+ Vendor Total
TREASURER STATE OF ILLIN 04077 TREASURER STATE OF ILLINOIS NO
9/02/2025 LTBL 1453 CONTRACT 61K48 33,7%6.80 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 126781
REASURER STATE OF ILLIN 00077 33,7%6.80 ** Yendor Total
MIFIRST CORPORATION 028723 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65229 MATS 200 .86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651148955
9/02/2025 BLUE 65229 MATS 262.54 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651148956

NIPIRST CORPCRATION 02873 463.80 ** Vendor Total



ACS FPINARCIAL VILLAGE GF GLENWOOD

8/28/2025 14:56:05 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLBBIR-V08.19% PAGE 8
Jendor Name.,...,........ Numbex Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 109% Invoice
JNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST 03062 UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC NO
8/02/2025 BLUE 65230 SUPPLIES 443.17 P $1.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
JNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST 03062 443.17 ** Vendor Total
JAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65231 TONER 20.99% P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5979073~0
9/62/2025 BLUE 65231 TONER 157.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5979073-1
JAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 178.37 ** Vendor Total
JELLS FARGC FINANCIAL 02766 NO
/02/2025 RED 23524 JOHN DEERE MOWER 3,814,938 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5035474784
2/02/2025 RED 23524 JOEN DEERE MOWER 674,00 P 79.000.2010 RCCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5035527862
JELLS FARGO FINANCIAL Gz766 4,488,938 ** Vendor Total
$IPFLI LLP 63215 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65232 #1080 APRIL 2022 BILLING 1,000.00 P 01.660.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3033740
YIPFLI LLP 03215 1,000.00 ** Vendor Total
(EROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 NO
9/02/2025 BLUE 65233 8/10/25 - 9/9/25 1,299.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40854041

{EROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 1,299.27 ** Yendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWGCOD

8/28/2025 14:56:05 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLB61IR~V08.13 PAGE 9
vendor Name............. Number Mame in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1089 TInvoice
Report Totals: 324,287.47
JENDORS PRINTED: i

ECORDS PROCESSED: 124



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 08/22/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 16,476.44 121266 § 1768810
Public Works 11,043.46 79729 (% 1184075
Police Department 96,381.92 7.01484 [ $§ 103,396.76
Fire Department 18,838.57 141115 % 20,349.72
Senior Center 321.40 2459 1% 34599
Elected Positions 8,328.50 63713 | % 8,965.63
Sewer & Water 20,509.29 148068 ($ 21,889.97
Total Village 171,999.58 12,57834 | $§ 184,577.92
Glenwoodie Golf 37.008.19 275572 % 39,763.91
Total Payroll $209,007.77 $15334.06] $ 22434183
Reimbursable {$454.28) $ {454.28)
Grand Total $208,553.49 $15,334.06 $223,887.55




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ONE ASSELBORN WAY + GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS 60425

708.753.2400
708.753.2406 Fax

' RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AND DELTA-SONIC
' CARWASH SYSTEMS INC. .

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village”) is a duly organized and validly existing
home rle n.nm.l.icipality and may éxerciée any power and perform any function pertaining to its |
government and affairs pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Consti_tutién of 1970; aﬁd

WHEREAS, DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS INC. (“Delta-Sonic”) is a New York
Corpotation authorized to conduct business in the State of Illinois; and | |

WHEREAS, Delta-Sonic and the Village have engaged in negotiations and ﬁavg produced a
Redeveloprﬁent Agreement (“Agreement”) as to  matters related to the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Arca,.speciﬁcally, th«; propetty deécribed by PiNs: 29-33-301-122-0000) and
29-33-301-123-0000, subject to approval by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees (collectively, the
“Corporafe Authorities”); and

WHEREAS, Oﬂ. February 4, 2025, the Village approved a prior version. of thé Agreement
and authorized the closing of the sale of its property; however, the Agreement remained under
negotiation, and substantve modifications were subsequently made, necessitating apprqval of the
final version by the Corporate Authorities. |

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Board of Trustees have determined that it is in the best
interests of the Village to approve the Agreement, which is attz;ched hereto and iﬁcorporated herein

as Exhibit A.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact
as if said recitals were fully set forth herein.

Section 2: The Redevelopment Agreement between the Village and Delta-Sonic is
approved in the form attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A, with any non-
substantive additional modifications or corrections of any scrivener’s errors as may be deemed
necessary. This explicitly includes the updating of the Mayor’s name and contact information for
Notice purposes (Section 8.6} to reflect current officers and counsel.

Section 3: ‘The Mayor and Village Clerk are directed to execute the Redevelopment
Agreement, attached as Hxhibit A, and any and all such other documents as may be necessary to
effectuate the terms, including those documents to effectuate the closing on the sale of Village-
owned property as provided for in the Agreement. Said closing upon the sale of the Village’s
property is expressly approved and authorized under the terms of the Agreement. Upon approval
and execution, the Mayor and Village Administrator, or their designee(s), shall be authorized to take
such actions necessary to implement and comply with the terms of the Redevelopment Agreement.

Section 4; All resolutions, orders, and policies, or parts thereof, in conflict with the
provision of this Resolution, to the extent of the conflict, are expressly repealed on the effective date
of this Resoluton.

Section 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage,

approval, and publication in pamphlet form as required by law.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



PASSED this day of September 2025,

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Toleda Hart, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk

(3]



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09

EXHIBIT A

Redevelopment Agreement Between the Village of Glenwood and Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems Inc.



REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Between
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS and
DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS INC.

Dated as of , 2025

JALEGALADIDA\Acquistions\13300 Redevelopment Apreement Execution draft 7 3-5-25.doc

1



REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This redevelopment agreement (the “Agreement™) is made and entered into as of the
___st day of September, 2024 by and between the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, an Illinois
home rule municipality (the “Village™), and Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc., a New York
Corporation authorized to do business in the State of Illinois (the “Developer™), (The Village
and Developer are sometimes hereinafter referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A.  The Village has, pursuant to the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act,
65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1 et seq., as amended (the “Act”) the authority to approve redevelopment
plans and projects for areas within its jurisdiction designated by the Village as blighted or
conservation areas pursuant to the Act.

B. By Ordinances 2017.06, 2017-07 and 2017-08, the Village established a new
North Halsted Redevelopment Project Area.

C,  The property described by PINs: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000 is
owned by the Village of Glenwood, located within the North Halsted Redevelopment Project
Area and legally described as follows:

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF THE LINCOLN CROSSINGS NORTH SUBDIVISION, BEING A
RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND COMPRISING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 1,
2017 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1724429131 IN COOK. COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PINS: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000.
(the “Subject Property™)

D. Developer desires to acquire and develop the Subject Property in substantial
compliance with the concept drawing attached as EXHIBIT A and the terms of this Agreement.

E.  The corporate authorities of the Village, after due and careful consideration, have
concluded that the comprehensive redevelopment of the Subject Property in substantial
compliance with the concept plans attached as EXHIBIT A as well as this Agreement will
further the growth of the Village, facilitate redevelopment within the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Area; improve the environment of the Village; increase the assessed
valuation of real estate situated within the Village; increase the economic activity within the
Village; provide jobs within the Village; and otherwise be in the best interests of the Village by
furthering the health, safety, morals and welfare of its residents and taxpayers.

F.  The corporate authorities of the Village, after due and careful consideration, have
concluded that it is in the Village’s best interest to provide the incentives provided for in this

2



Agreement which incentives are deemed to be reasonable and necessary for the development
contemplated by this Agreement.

G. The Village has previously advertised for projects developing the Subject
Property, began negotiating with a chosen developer and terminated further discussion
following a bankruptcy filing.

H.  Developer has submitted information to the Village identifying the names of all of
its shareholders, officers, directors, managers and members as well as the names of the real
estate brokers and development consultants it will use to pursue the comprehensive
redevelopment contemplated by this Agreement and represents that none of these individuals
and that none of its employees are elected official, officers, agents or employees of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants
and agreements herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE X
RECITALS PART OF AGREEMENT

1.0 Incorporation of Recitals. The recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are
true, material to this Agreement and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this
Agreement as though they were fully set forth in this Article I.

ARTICLE 11
MUTUAL ASSISTANCE

2.0 Cooperation. The Parties shall cooperate fully with each other in seeking from
any or all appropriate governmental bodies all approvals (whether federal, state, county or local)
required or useful for the construction or improvement of the Subject Property pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement and the attached concept plans and for the provision of services to said
properties, including, without limitation, wetland mitigation, gas, telephone and electric utility
services, traffic signals, roads, highways and rights-of-way, water and sanitary sewage facilities
and storm water facilities. The Parties understand and agree that the obligations of the Village
with respect to the development as contemplated by this Agreement are expressly limited to
those set forth in this Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall impact or prevent
the Village from exercising its unfettered legislative discretion to make determinations regarding
zoning or other land use approvals that may from time to time be required or requested as part of
the redevelopment process.

ARTICLE 111
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

3.0 Redevelopment of the Subject Property. The Developer shall, at its sole cost
and expense build the commercial structure(s) and the roads/drive aisles, access driveways,
parking areas, bridges, and volume control facilities as set forth in this Agreement and the

3



concept plan attached as EXHIBIT A. The development of the Subject Property shall be in
phases as follows:

PHASE 1: The Developer’s construction of a new roadway from the rear of the existing
Delta-Sonic Car Wash with a bridge across the spillway on the western boundary of the Subject
Property that exits onto Arquilla Drive at the East side of the Subject Property. Phase 1 shall also
included the construction of an asphalt parking area along the east boundary of the Subject
Property and associated curb and gutter, site lighting and landscaping.

PHASE 2: The Developer’s construction on the Subject Property of either:
A. A one-story modern glass enclosure for the Developer’s Personal Car Detail Club; or

B. A one story 2 or 3 unit retail space.

3.1  Trapsfer of the Subject Property to the Developer. The Village and the
Developer shall enter into a contract for the transfer the Subject Property from the Village to the

Developer substantially in the form attached as EXHIBIT B for a sale price of $250,000.00 after
each and everyone of the following have occurred:

A Zoning/Parking. The Developer’s receipt of any and all re-zonings,
special uses, variances, plan unit development approval, parking variances or
zoning amendments requested and/or required for the redevelopment of the
Subject Property, if any, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The Village
shall take action on the Developer’s zoning application within 60 days after the
zoning application is submitted.

B. Construction Plan approval. The Developer receipt of the Village’s
approval of all construction plans and the approvals and permits required from
any other governmental entity having any jurisdiction over any portion of the
work on the Subject Property including, but not limited to the MWRD. All plans
for the Subject Property shall be in compliance with all the terms of this
Agreement, The Village shall take action on the Developer’s construction plans
within 30 days after receipt of the plans.

C Financing. The Developer has secured financing approval for the
percentage of the work on the Subject Property that is intended to be financed
and has established, to the satisfaction of the Village, that they have dedicated
funds on hand to pay for any work on the Subject Property that is not being
financed as evidenced by documentation from the Developer’s bank that has the
Developer's funds on deposit.

D. Developer’s Due Diligence. The Developer shall have until 60 days after
the date this Agreement is executed by the Village to complete its Due Diligence
on its acquisition of the Subject Property. Upon the execution of this Agreement,
Developer and its agents and contractors shall have the right to inspect the Subject

4



Property to determine, in its sole discretion, that the physical and environmental
condition, as well as all other circumstances relevant fo the Subject Property are
satisfactory to Developer in all respects, including but not limited to the existence
of any title or survey defects, and all other circumstances related to the
Developer’s intended use of any portion of the Subject Property. From and after
the date of this Agreement, Developer and its agents and contractors may upon
reasonable advance notice to the Village, enter upon the Subject Property for any
lawful purpose, including without limitation, site analysis, test borings,
engineering studies, environmental evaluations, surveys and appraisals.
Developer shall be responsible for all the costs of its inspection and shall restore
any damage caused by its entry and activities upon the Subject Property.
Developer shall notify JULIE for a location of utility facilities in advance of any
boring. Developer shall indemnify and hold the Village and their respective
officers, directors, shareholders, personal representatives, frustees, agents and
employees harmless from and against any and all claims, loss, cost, expense,
liability and damage (including reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation expenses)
arising out of or caused by the actions of Developer or Developer’s agents and
contractors with respect to their inspections of the Subject Property.

3.2  Deadline for the completion of the Section 3.1 actions. The Developer shali
complete all the requirments of Section 3.1 and deliver the real estate sales contract attached as
EXHIBIT B, signed by the Developer, to the Village on or before the date that is 90 days after
the Village’s execution of this Agreement. This deadline shall be extended by the number of
days of delay: (1) caused directly by the Village in meeting the deadlines for its action under
subparagraphs A and B of Section 3.1; (2) to the extent a delay has been casued by any force
majeure ¢vent (as defined in this Agreement); or (3) by a mutual agreement of the Parties,
provided that any mutual extension shall not exceed 90 days. In the event the real estate sales
contract attached as EXHIBIT B has not been signed by the Developer and delivered to the
Village by the deadline established pursuant to the terms of this paragraph, the Village may
terminate this Agreement and declare it null and void upon written notice to the Developer.

33 Deadline to complete the transfer of a Subject Property to the Developer.

The Developer shall close upon and take title to the Subject Property within 30 days after
the Developer and Village execute the real estate sales contract attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.
This deadline shall be extended by the number of days of delay: (1) caused directly by the
Village in achieving closing; (2) to the extent any delay has been casued by any force majeure
event (as defined in this Agreement); or (3) by a mutual agreement of the Parties, provided that
any mutual extension shall not exceed 90 days. In the event the Developer has not closed upon
its acquisition of the Subject Property by the deadline established pursuant to the terms of this
paragraph, the Village may terminate this Agreement and declare it null and void upon written
notice to the Developer.



34  Construction start and completion. Subject to reasonable delays caused by
weather, winter conditions and Force Majeure, the Developer shall begin construction of the
improvements on the portion of the Subject Property acquired by the Developer within 60 days
after becoming the owner. Subject to reasonable delays caused by weather, winter conditions and
Force Majeure, the Developer shall continuously and diligently cause the Phase 1 improvements
contained in the approved plans to be expeditiously completed in accordance with all the
approved plans and permits in a good and workmanlike manner no later than 12 months after the
Developer receives title to the Subject Property. The Phase 2 component may be completed at
Developer’s option at anytime.

ARTICLE IV
REQUIRED APPROVALS AND CONSTRUCTION

4.0  Plan Approval. The Developer shall submit to the Village a complete permit
application, with all required documentation including engineering, development and other
required plans (the “Plans™) for any work to be constructed by, or on behalf of, the Developer.
The Village shall review said application in accordance with all applicable ordinances, codes and
regulations, and shall approve the application and Plans or provide a written description of the
reasons that the application and/or the Plans have not been approved.

4.1 Construction Approval. Prior to commencing any work, the Developer shall
obtain or cause its contractors to obtain all requisite governmental permits and approvals for such
work and at such times as are required in accordance with Village ordinances and codes. Until
all required approvals for any portion of the work have been satisfied, the Developer shall have
no right to proceed with site preparation or construction. The Developer shall expeditiously
construct or cause to be constructed the work in a good and workmanlike manner in accordance
with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances and regulations, including, but not
limited to Illinois Prevailing Wage requirements. The Developer shall not cause or permit any
deviation from Village-approved engineering and construction plans and specifications without
the Village’s prior consent.

4.2  Indemnification. The Developer covenants and agrees to pay, at its expense, any
and all claims, damages, demands, expenses, liabilities and losses resulting from the construction
and development activities of the Developer, its agents, contractors and subcontractors with
respect to any work and to defend, indemnify and save the Village and its officers, agents,
employees, engineers and attorneys (the “Indemnitees™) harmless from and against such claims,
damages, demands, expenses, liabilities and losses, including, but not limited to, any claims
against the Village for the Developer’s failure to comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act.

43 NolLiens. No mechanics’ or other licns shall be filed/established against the
property upon which any work is being performed, or any Village funds in connection with any
portion of the work for labor or materials furnished in connection with any acquisition,
demolition, site preparation, construction, additions, modifications, improvements, repairs,
renewals or replacements so made; provided, however, that the Developer shall not be in default
hereunder if mechanics’ or other liens are filed or established and the Developer contests in good
faith said mechanics’ liens or otherwise discharges said liens within 120 days of notice of said

6



liens. In such event the mechanics’ or other liens may remain undischarged and unsatisfied
during the period of such contest and any appeal therefrom, Developer shall not be in violation
of this Section if Developer posts a bond or a letter of credit in an amount sufficient to cover any
liens, and the Developer sends written notice to the Village advising of the type and amount of
the security posted for such liens. In no event, however, shall the Developer allow the
foreclosure of any mechanics’ or other liens. The Developer shall pay in full any and all liens for
which it is found liable,

44  Village’s Right to Monitor and Inspect Redevelopment Work. In addition to
any other rights specified in this Agreement with regard to the construction of any work, the
Village shall have the right but not the obligation to inspect any of the work for the purpose of
monitoring the progress of the work for compliance with approved plans and this Agreement.
During such inspections, which may be made with reasonable advance notice and during normal
business hours, Village representatives shall be allowed access to the site as necessary for the
Village to determine whether the work is proceeding in a timely manner and in compliance with
all applicable laws, codes, ordinances and regulations, subject to limitations required by safety
considerations. The rights set forth herein and the Village’s exercise of said rights shall not be
construed to relieve the Developer of its separate and independent obligations under this
Agreement and under applicable Village codes, regulations and ordinances or as a waiver of any
further rights of the Village regarding the construction of any work, including the right to require
code compliance and issue stop work orders or violation notices.

ARTICIE YV
PERMIT FEES

5.0. Waiver of Building Permit Fees. The Village shall waive any and all building
permit fees for the construction of any building or improvements on the Subject Property.

ARTICLE VI
REIMBURSEMENT OF
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT COSTS

6.1 Definitions,

(a)  For purposes of this Agreement, “Redevelopment Project Costs” shall mean and
include the following costs:

iy Costs of studies, surveys, the preperation of construction plans and
specifications including but not limited to professional services costs for
architectural, engineering, and legal costs related to the redevelopment of the
Subject Property as allowed by 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(1); and

ii) Cost related to the Developer’s acquisition of the Subject Property pursuant to
65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(2); and



iii) The Developer’s site preparation costs including the clearing and grading of
land within the Halsted North TIF District, the costs to bring sanitary sewer and
water mains from the boundary of the Subject Property to the Building on the
Subject Property, and the costs to bring other utilities to the building on the
Subject Property pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(2); and

iv) The Developer’s cost to construct roadway improvements, a bridge, parking
area and site lighting pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(qg);

to the extent to which they are eligible for payment and reimbursement under the Tax Incrment
Allocation Redevelopment Act. “Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs” are “Redevelopment
Project Costs™ that have received a Certificate of Eligibility pursuant to Section 6.3. The Parties
recognize that, by statate, the costs to build a privately owned building cannet be an
Eligible Redevelopment Project Cost under the Act.

6.2 Reimbursement of Eligible Redevelopment Costs.

(a)  The Parties acknowledge that the development of the Subject Property as
provided and required herein will be assisted in part by the reimbursement of a portion of the
Developer’s Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs, as certified by the Village, pursuant to
Section 6.3. IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE VILLAGE’S OBLIGATIONS
HEREUNDER SHALL NOT BE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE VILLAGE BUT
A LIMITED OBLIGATION PAYABLE SOLELY FROM THE TAX INCREMENT
REVENUE ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY THE VILLAGE FROM THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY THAT IS OWNED BY THE DEVELOPER IN A CALENDAR YEAR. As
the tax increment revenue actually received by the Village from the Subject Property in a given
calendar year will be reduced by property tax refunds received by the owner of the Subject
Property in the same calendar year from prior years’ tax appeals of the Subject Property’s
assessed valuation, if any, the Developer agrees to provide the Village with records of all tax
refund amounts that is received by, or credited to it, on and after January 1, 2025, regardless of
whether the refund amount is for a previous tax year. The records of refund payments received
by, or credited to the Developer, shall be certified and sworn to by the Chief Financial Officer of
the Developer. If the determination of the actual tax increment revenue actually received by the
Village in a calendar year is negative, that negative balance shall carry over to the next calendar
year for the purpose of determining the actual tax increment revenue received in the next
calendar year.

Beginning with the calendar year which begins on the January 1** immediately following
the granting of an occupancy permit for the Subject Property, and for each calendar year
thereafter while this Agreement is in effect, the Developer, subject to the payment limitations of
this Agreement, shall be reimbursed for its previously unreimbursed Eligible Redevelopment
Project Costs for the Subject Property for which it has received a Certificate of Eligibility in an
amount equal to:

) 50% of the actual tax increment revenue received by the Village from the
Subject Property for the calendar year.



(b) Maximum Total Payment. Notwithstanding any other term or provision of this
Agreement, the total sum of all payments received by the Developer shall not exceed 100% of
the Developer’s actual Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for the Subject Property. Developer
understands that it shall only be reimbursed for Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for which
it has received a Certificate of Eligibility from the actual property tax increment revenue
received by the Village from the property taxes paid by the Developer for the Subject Property in
the percentage set forth in Section 6.2(a). The identification of a maximum payment amount in
this Section 6.2(b) shall not obligate the Village to make any payments-other than those required
by Section 6.2(a). Developer understands and expects that it will likely not receive the maximum
payment amount set forth in this Section 6.2(b).

(c) Maximum Term Developer understands and recognizes that it shall be eligible to
receive a reimbursement of its Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for which it has received a
Certificate of Eligibility for a period that shall not excced the period in which the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Area remains in existence under the Act.

(d)  All the payments due to the Developer pursuant to this Agreement are contingent
upon the Developer's continued ownership, occupation and use of the Subject Property and the
Developer’s timely payment of all property taxes billed and due for the Subject Property.

{e) The Village, in its sole discretion, reserves the right, but does not have the
obligation to, advance the reimbursement of any portion of the Developer’s unreimbursed
Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs.

) At no time shall the developer receive any interest on any amounts owed to it
under this Agreement.

(g)  Developer paymenis due under this section 6.2 shall be payable to Delta-Sonic
Carwash Systems Inc.

(h)  Developer shall not receive more than 2 payments per calendar year. The first
payment in a calendar year shall be made within 60 days after the due date for the 1* instaliment
tax bill and shall be an estimate made by the Village. The second payment shall be made within
60 days after the due date for the 2nd installment tax bill and shall include a true-up for the entire
tax year- 50% of the actual tax increment revenue received by the Village from the Subject
Property for the entire calendar year less the estimated Ist installment payment made to the
Developer. Developer’s failure to timely pay property taxes when due and any delay in the
receipt of certified and swom information from the Developer on the amount of any property tax
refunds received shall extend the due dates for these payments.

6.3  Certification of Redevelopment Project Costs.

The Developer shall apply for the issuance of a Certificate of Eligibility by submitting to
the Village a written request for certification that describes in detail the cost item for which
certification is sought (a "Certification Application”). Each Certification Application shall be
accompanied by such bills, contracts, canceled checks evidencing payment, lien waivers,
engineers and owner certificates or other evidence that the Village shall reasonably require to
establish satisfactory completion of the work for which reimbursement is sought, payment of the

9



cost, and that the cost constitutes a Redevelopment Project Cost under the provisions of this
Agreement and the TIF Act,

The Village shall have the right to inspect any improvements for which a Certification
Application has been submitted and to review the records of Developer and its contractors and
sub-contractors which contain information reasonably necessary for the Village to evaluate
whether a cost for which reimbursement is sought is a Redevelopment Project Cost and whether
there has otherwise been compliance with the terms of this Agreement. Developer, to the
maximum extent permitted by law and to the maximum extent that it has the authority to do so,
shall cause any person having possession of information relating to a Certification Application to
furnish the Village with information which the Village reasonably considers appropriate for its
determination as to whether or not the Certification Application shall be approved.

If the Village determines that the costs for which reimbursement is requested in a
Certification Application are eligible Redevelopment Project Costs and that there has otherwise
been compliance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Village shall issue a wriiten
Certificate of Eligibility for the costs. In the event the Village determines that some, but not all,
of the costs described in a Certification Application are eligible Redevelopment Project Costs,
the Village shall, proceed to issue a Certificate of Eligibility for that portion of the costs
described in the Certification Application which the Village determines constitute
Redevelopment Project Costs and send a notice of disapproval as to those costs described in the
Certification Application which the Village was unable to determine constitute eligible
Redevelopment Project Costs. If the Village refuses to issue a Certificate of Eligibility as to all
or a portion of the costs described in a Certification Application, Developer shall have the right
to include such costs in a subsequent Certification Application unless the Village issues a
determination that the costs cannot constitute Redevelopment Project Cost pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement or pursuant to any applicable law, ordinance, rule or regulation.

The Village shall have thirty-five (35) days after submission of the last required item
containing information relating to a Certification Application or the submission of the
Certification Application, whichever occurs last, to approve or disapprove a Certification
Application and, if the Certification Application is approved, issue a Certificate of Eligibility. If
the Certification Application is not approved, the Village shall identify specifically those items
that it is not approving and shall issue a Certificate of Eligibility for all other items in the
Certification Application.

The issuance of a Certificate of Eligibility by the Village shall not constitute approval of
or acceptance of the work for which the cost was incurred that is covered by the Certificate of
Eligibility for the purpose of indicating that such work complies with the Village Requirements,
including, but not limited to, codes, ordinances and regulations pertaining to the issuance of
occupancy permits.

6.4  Village’s Right to Inspect Books and Records.

The Developer agrees that, up to two years after completion and approval of the
Redevelopment Project, the Village, with reasonable advance notice and during normal business
hours, shall have the right and authority to review, audit, and copy, from time to time, the

10



Developer’s books and records relating to the Redevelopment Project funded by the Village
hereunder (including the following, if any: all loan statements, general contractor’s swormn
statements, general contracts, subcontracts, material purchase orders, waivers of lien, paid
receipts and invoices) in order to confirm that reimbursement is being made for Redevelopment
Project Costs or other purposes permitted under the Act.

ARTICLE VII
DEVELOPER REPRESENTATIONS

7.0  Developer representations. The Developer makes the following representations
and warranties to the Village:

A. That it has the authority to enter into this Agreement and that all the necessary
corporate approvals necessary for the execution of this Agreement have been
undertaken;

B. That it is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of the State of New York and that it has all corporate power and authority to
execute and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder;

C. That it is not subject to nor obligated under its certificate of incorporation or bylaws,
or any applicable law, rule or regulation of any governmental authority, or subject to
any order, writ, injunction or decree, which would be breached or violated by the
execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement;

D. That it is not under nor will it be under, any disability, restriction or prohibition with
respect to its rights to fully perform in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement;

E. That there are no other agreements or commitments, oral or written, that will interfere
with its full performance hereunder;

F. That it will fully comply with all federal state and local laws, rules and regulations
and any tariffs, taxes or customs requirements applicable to its obligations and
performance and shall be solely responsible for any and all payments that may be due
in connection therewith; and

G. That there shall be no liens, claims or other interests which may interfere with, impair
or be in derogation of the rights granted herein.

il



ARTICLE VIII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.0  Time of Essence.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The Parties will make every reasonable effort
to expedite the subject matters hereof and acknowledge that the successful performance of this
Agreement requires their continued cooperation.

8.1 Default.

(a) A Party shall be deemed in default and be in breach of this Agreement if it
fails to materially perform, observe or comply with any of its covenants, agreements or
obligations hereunder or breaches or violates any of its representations contained in this
Agreement.

(b)  Before any failure of any Party to this Agreement to perform its
obligations under this Agreement shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement, the Party
claiming such failure shall notify, in writing the Party alleged to have failed to perform of the
alleged failure and shall demand performance. No breach of this Agreement may be found to
have occurred until the party failing to perform has had a 30 day calendar period to cure its non-
performance. In the event the failure to perform is of a type that cannot be reasonably cured
within said 30 day cure period, the party failing to perform shall not be deemed to have breached
this Agreement so long as they have taken significant action necessary to cure their non-
performance to the reasonable satisfaction of the complaining Party within 30 days of their
receipt of notice and have thereafter diligently and continuously acted, without delay or
suspension of activity, o cure their failure to perform and successfully cure their failure to
perform.

(¢) A default shall also exist upon: (1) the filing or execution or occurrence of
a petition filed by either Party, (or by any other company primarily owned or managed by the
same persons responsible for the ownership, and management of any Party,) seeking any nature
of debtor relief, the making of an assignment for the benefit of creditors, the execution of any
instrument for the purpose of effecting composition of creditors or any filing for bankruptey; or
(2) the cessation of either Party conducting business in the normal course or any admission
writing of its inability to meet its debts as they become due. A default under this Subsection (¢)
shall not be subject to any cure period.

(d)  If and when any Default shall occur, and not be cured as set forth in this
Agreement, the non-defaulting party may, at its option, in addition to all other rights and
remedies given hereunder, or otherwise available by law or equity, including suit for accounting
or damages, terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to the other party.
Except as otherwise set forth herein, no action taken by a Party pursuant to the provisions of this
Section or pursuant to the provisions of any other Section of this Agreement shall be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies and all remedies set forth in this Agreement shall be
cumulative and non exclusive of any other remedy either set forth herein or available to any
Party at law or in equity.

12



8.2 Amendment.

This Agreement, and any exhibits attached hereto, may be amended only by the mutual
agreement of the Parties evidenced by a written amendment, by the adoption of an ordinance,
resolution or motion of the Village approving such written amendment, as provided by law, and
by the execution of such written amendment by the Parties or their successors in interest.

83 Entire Agrcement.

This Agreement sets forth all agreements, understandings and covenants between and
among the Parties relative to the matters herein contained. This Agreement supersedes all prio
written agreements, negotiations and understandings, written and oral, and shall be deemed a full
integration of the entire agreement of the Parties.

8.4 Severability.

If any provision, covenant, agreement or portion of this Agreement, or its application to
any person, entity or property, is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the application or
validity of any other provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement and, to that
end, all provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement are declared to be
severable.

8.5 Hlinois Law.

This Agreement shall be construed its accordance with the laws of the State of Iilinois.

8.6 Notice.

Any notice to be given or served hereunder or under any document or instrument
executed pursnant hereto shall be in writing and shall be (i} delivered personally, with a receipt
requested therefore; or (ii) sent by telecopy facsimile; or (iif) sent by a nationally recognized
ovemight courier service; or (iv) delivered by United States registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid. All notices shall be addressed to the Parties at their respective
addresses set forth below, and shall be effective (a) upon receipt or refusal if delivered personally
or by telecopy facsimile; (b) one (1) business day after depositing with such an overnight courier
service or (c) four (4) business days after deposit in the United States mails, if mailed. A Party
may change its address for receipt of notices by service of a notice of such change in accordance
with this Section. All notices by telecopy facsimile shall be subsequently confirmed by U.S.
certified or registered man, return receipt requested.

If to the Village:

Village of Glenwood
One Asselborn Way

13



Glenwood, 1L 60425
Attn; Village President

with a copy to:

Ross . Secler

Odelson, Murphey, Frazier, &
McGrath, Ltd.

3318 W. 95th Street
Evergreen Park, IL 60805

If to the Developer:

Michael Yount

Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
570 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202

with a copy to:

Daniel J. Duggan

Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
570 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202

8.7  Assignment.
The Developers agrees that they shall not sell, assign or otherwise transfer their rights

and obligations under this Agreement, except to an entity that is purchasing, acquiring, or
otherwise receiving all of the Developer’s assests.

8.8  Successors and Assigns.

The agreements, undertakings, rights, benefits and privileges set forth in this Agreement
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors,
assigns and legal representatives (including successor Corporate Authorities) as limited by
Section 8.7.

8.9 Term of Agreement.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date it is last executed by one of the
parties and shall terminate upon the earlier of the following: (1) the completion of the work as set
forth in the approved plans and the reimbursement of all eligible costs that are due to the
Developer; (2) the termination of this Agreement for cause; or (3) the termination of the North
Halsted Redevelopment Project area.

8.10 Interpretations.
14



This Agreement has been jointly negotiated by the Parties and shall not be construed
against a Party because that Party may have primarily assumed responsibility for the drafting of
this Agreement.

8.11 Force Majeure.

An "Event of Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of a Party to this
Agreement which prevents a Party from complying with any of its obligations under this
Agreement, including but not limited to:

A. an Act of God (including, but not limited to, fires, explosions,
earthquakes, drought, tidal waves and floods);

B. war, hostilities (whether war be declared or not), invasion, act of foreign
enemies, mobilization, requisition, or embargo;

C. rebellion, revolution, insurrection, or military or usurped power, or civil
war;
D. contamination by radio-activity from any nuclear fuel, or from any nuclear

waste from the combustion of nuclear fuel, radio-active toxic explosive, or
other hazardous properties of any explosive nuclear assembly or nuclear
component of such assembly;

E. riot, commotion, strikes, go slows, lock outs or disorder, or
F. acts or threats of terrorism.

A Party shall not be considered in breach of this Contract to the extent that performance of their
respective obligations is prevented by an Event of Force Majeure that arises after the Effective
Date. The Party (the “Affected Party”) prevented from carrying out its obligations hereunder
shall give notice to the other Party of an Event of Force Majeure upon it being foreseen by, or
becoming known to, the Affected Party. If and to the extent that the Affected Party is prevented
from executing it obligations by the Event of Force Majeure, while the Party is so prevented the
Party shall be relieved of its obligations that it is precluded from performing but shall continue to
perform its obligations under the Contract so far as reasonably practicable. If and to the extent
that the Affected Party suffers a delay during any construction period as a result of the Event of
Force Majeure then it shall be entitled to an extension for the time for completion equal to the
time lost because of the Event of Force Majeure. If an Event of Force Majeure results in a loss or
damage 1o the building or structure, the Affected Party shall rectify such loss.

8.12 Exhibits. All exhibits attached hereto are declared to be a part of this Agreement
and are incorporated herein by this reference.

8.13 Independent Contractors. The Parties shall be and act as independent
contractors, and under no circumstances shall this Agreement be construed as one of agency,
partnership, joint venture or employment between the Parties. The Parties shall each be solely
responsible for the conduct of their respective officers, employees and agents in connection with
the performance of their obligations hereunder.

15



8.14 Rights of Third Parties, This Agreement does not create any rights on the part of
any person or other entity who is not a Party to this Agreement.

8.15 Headings. The section headings in this Agfeement are for convenience and
reference only and shall not be construed or held in any way to explain, modify or add to the
interpretation or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

816 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in otie or more counterparts, all
of which together shall be construed to constitute one in the same.

8.17 Non-waiver. The failure of a Party to insist on the other Patty s strict
compliance with the terms and conditions in this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the
right to insist that the other Party in the future strictly comply with any and all of the terms and
conditions contained in this Agreement, and to enforce such compliance by an appropriate

remedy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement pursuant to
all requisite authorizations as of the dates set forth below.

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
By:

Ronald Gerdiner, Village Prosident
Date: Toleda Hart

ATTEST,

Village Clerk

DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS, INC.

y:

(’“
Todd Benderson, President

Date; 3//0}2;5
77

16



STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.
COUNTYOFERIE )

1, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, do hereby
certify that Todd Benderson, personally known to me to be the same person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing agreement appeared befors me this day in person, and acknowledged
that s/he signed, sealed and delivered -Sonic Car Wash the said instrument in his capacity as the
President of Delta-Sonic Carwach Systems, Inc. as the free and voluntary act of President of
Delta Systems, Inc. for the uses and purposes therein set forth,

Given under my hand and oﬁicxalmseal
and swom to before me this_1d " day
KATIF
of 2025, NOTARY PUBLchéT%('}élgg :g:w YORK

No. 02606424631
Qualified In Broome County
Commission Explres 11/8/2025

Notary Public

17



EXHIBIT A

(Concept Plans)




EXHIBIT B

(Form of Real Estate Contract}



REAL ESTATE SALE CONTRACT

i. Purchaser/Price/Property. Delta-Sonic Carwash Systms, Inc. a New York
Corporation authorizied to do business in the State of Illinois (*Purchaser or Developer™) agrees
to purchase at a price of $250,000.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars) on the terms set
forth herein the real estate legally described in Exhibit A (the “Real Estate™).

2. Sellers/deed. The Village of Glenwood, an Illinois municipal corporation
(“Village™” or “Seller”) agrees to sell the Real Estate identified in Exhibit A at the price and
terms set forth herein, and to convey or cause to be conveved to Purchaser, title thereto by
recordable special warranty deed, with release of homestead rights, if any, subject only to: (a}
covenants, conditions and restrictions of record; (b) private, public and utility easements and
roads and highways, if any; and (d) general taxes which are not yet due and payable at ¢closing.

3. Closing. The closing shall occur not more than 30 days after the date this Real
Estate Contract is executed by all parties, at the office of the Title Company, or at such later date
the parties may mutually agree to.

4. Closing Escrow. On or prior to the Closing Date, the Purchaser and the Sellers
shall establish an escrow with the Title Company through which the transfer of the rea] estate
shall be closed (the “Closing Escrow”). The escrow insiructions establishing the Closing Escrow
shall be in the form customarily used by the Title Company with such special provisions added
thereto as may be required to conform to the provisions of this Agreement. The Closing Escrow
shall be auxiliary to this Agreement, and this Agreement shall not be merged into nor in any
manner be superseded by the escrow. The escrow costs and fees shall be split by the parties.

5. Sellers’ Deliveries. On the Closing Date, provided all conditions and
contingencies have been satisfied, Seller shall deposit or cause to be deposited with the Title
Company (or deliver to the Purchaser, or its designee) the following, each duly executed and
notarized, as appropriate:

(i) A Special Warranty Deed, meeting the requirements of this Agreement
transferring the real estate to the Purchaser;

(i) An ALTA statement and “gap” undertaking in the form customarily
required by the Title Company of a seller of property to enable it to issue
the Title Policy in accordance with the terms hereof for the Real Estate;

(iif) An Affidavit of Title signed by the Seller of the Real Estate in the
customary form.

(iv) A Bill of Sale for any improvements and fixtures located on the Real
Estate, if any, in the customary form.

(v)  All documents necessary to release any mortgages, or liens in the
property, if any.

(vi)  Such other documents or deliveries (if any) required pursuant to other
provisions of this Agreement, the Closing Escrow, or otherwise
reasonably required in order to consummate the transaction contemplated
hereby and customarily required by the Title Company of a Selier of
property to enable it to issue the Title Policy in accordance with the terms
hereof.



9. No Broker involvement., The Purchaser and Seller each represents to the other
that it did not use the services of any real estate broker and that no broker’s commission needs to
be paid.

10.  Plat. Seller, shall furnish the Purchaser with the recorded plat of subdivision that
creates the lots for the Real Estate being sold to the Developer. Purchaser, at its cost, shall
obtain any additional survey to the extent needed.

11.  Title commitment. Seller shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Purchaser or
Purchaser's agent, not less than 15 days afier the execution of this Real Estate Sale Contract, a
title commitment in the amount of the purchase price, covering title to the real estate on or after
the date hereof, showing title in the then current owner of the Real Estate subject only to (a) the
general exceptions contained in the policy, (b) the title exceptions set forth above in Section 2,
(all of which are herein referred to as the permitted exceptions). The title commitment shall be
conclusive evidence of good title as therein shown as to all matters insured by the policy, subject
only to the exceptions as therein stated.

12. Title/Survey defects. If the title commitment or plat of survey obtained by the
Purchaser discloses either unpermitted exceptions or survey matters that render the ftitle
unmarketable or unacceptable to Purchaser (herein referred to as "defects"), Purchaser shall
notify Seller in writing. Seller shall then have 30 days from the date of delivery thereof to have
the exceptions removed from the commitment or to correct such defects or to have the title
insurer commit to insure against loss or damage that may be occasioned by such exceptions or
defects. If Seller fails to have the unpermitted exceptions removed or correct any defects, or in
the alternative, to obtain the commitment for title insurance specified above as to such
exceptions or defects within 30 days from the date of delivery of Purchasers notice to Sellers that
there are unpermitted exceptions or defects that render the title unmarketable or unacceptable to
Purchaser, Purchaser may, terminate this Agreement, If Purchaser elects to give written notice to
terminate this Agreement, this Agreement shall become null and void without further action of
the parties. Or, if Purchaser does not give written notice to terminate this Agreement within 45
days from the date of delivery of Purchasers notice to Sellers that there are unpermitted
exceptions or defects that render the title unmarketable or unacceptable to Purchaser, then
Purchaser shall take title to the Real Estate as is at closing and accept any unpermitted exceptions
disclosed on the title commitment and all defects and waive any and all objections that it may
have to any such unpermitted exceptions or survey defects.

13.  Real estate taxes. The property sold to the Developer is exempt from taxes as it
is Village owned. The Village shall indemnify and hold the Purchaser harmless for any property
taxes due for the Real Estate for the period of the Village’s ownership through the date of
closing. The Purchaser shall be responsible for all property taxes assessed and due for the Real
Estate on and after the date of closing.

This Section 13 shall survive closing and shall not be merged with the deed(s) at closing.
i4.  Personal property. All personal property and fixtures located on or within real

estate, if any, shall be transferred to the Purchaser at closing by a Bill of Sale which is in a form
that is acceptable to the Purchaser.



15. Uniform Vender and Purchaser Risk Act. The provisions of the Uniform
Vendor and Purchaser Risk Act of Illinois shall be applicable to this Agreement.

16.  IRS Section 1445. Seller represents that it is not a "foreign person” as defined in
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code and that they are therefore exempt from the
withholding requirements of said Section. Seller will furnish Purchaser at closing the Exemption
Certification set forth in said Section.

17.  Time is of the essence. Time is of the essence for this Agreement.

18.  Notices. Any notice to be given or served hereunder or under any document or
instrument executed pursuant hereto shall be in writing and shall be (i) delivered personally, with
a receipt requested therefore; or (ii) sent by telecopy facsimile; or (iii) sent by a nationally
recognized ovemight courier service; or (iv) delivered by United States registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid. All notices shall be addressed to the Parties at
their respective addresses set forth below, and shall be effective (a) upon receipt or refusal if
delivered personally or by telecopy facsimile; (b) one (1) business day after depositing with such
an overnight courier service or (¢) four (4) business days after deposit in the United States mails,
if mailed. A Party may change its address for receipt of notices by service of a notice of such
change in accordance with this Section. All notices by telecopy facsimile shall be subsequently
confirmed by U.S. certified or registered man, return receipt requested.

If to the Village:

Village of Glenwood
One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425
Attn: Village President

with a copy to:

Ross D. Secler

Odelson, Murphey, Frazier, &
McGrath, Ltd.

3318 W. 95th Street
Evergreen Park, IL 60805

If to the Developer:

Michael Yount

Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
570 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202

with a copy to:

Daniel J. Duggan

Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
570 Delaware Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14202



19. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual agreement of
the Parties evidenced by a written amendment, by the adoption of an ordinance, resolution or
motion of the Purchaser approving such written amendment, as provided by law and by the
execution of such written amendment by the Parties.

20.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth all agreements, understandings
and covenants between and among the Parties relative to the matters herein contained. This
Agreement supersedes all prior written agreements, negotiations and understandings, written and
oral, and shall be deemed a full integration of the entire agreement of the Parties.

21,  Illinois Law. This Agreement shall be construed its accordance with the laws of
the State of [llinois.

22.  Interpretations. This Agreement has been jointly negotiated by the Parties and
shall not be construed against a Party because that Party may have primarily assumed
responsibility for the drafting of this Agreement.

23.  Execution. All the parties to this Agreement represent that they are authorized to
enter into this agreement.

24, Exchange. Purchaser hereunder desires to exchange other property of like kind
and qualifying use within the meaning of Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended and the Regulations promulgated thereunder, for fee title in the Premises which is the
subject of this Agreement. Purchaser expressly reserves the right o assign it rights, but not its
obligations, hereunder to a Qualified Intermediary as provided in IRC Reg. 1.1031 (k)-1(g}(4) at
any

time on or before the Closing Date. Seller shall cooperate with Purchaser (at no cost to
Seller) in effectuatng any such exchange, provided that any such 1031 Exchange does not delay
Closing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement pursuant to
all requisite authorizations on the dates set forth below.

SELLER PURCHASER
Village of Glenwood Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
One Asselbom Way
Glenwood, IL. 60425
By: By:

Toleda Hart, Village President Todd Benderson, President
Date:

Date:




EXHIBIT A TO REAL ESTATE SALE CONTRACT
(Legal Description of real estate)

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF THE LINCOLN CROSSINGS NORTH SUBDIVISION, BEING A
RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND COMPRISING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 1,
2017 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1724429131 IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PINS: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ONE ASSELBORN WAY « GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS 60425

708.753.2400
. 708.753.2406 Fax

RESOLUT!ON NO. 25-010
- A RESOLUTION NAMING FIRE CHIEF TO
ﬁ»COM S 911 OPERATING COMM!TTEE

WHEREAS, the Village of Gienwood is @ municipality duly organized under the laws of

the State of fllinois and a member of the E-COM Dlspatch Center ("E-COM™); and
| WHEREAS the E- COM is a unit of Entergovernmental Cooperations pursuant to the.
“Entergovemmental Cooperation Act” (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.) and is granted ait authority to carry
out its intended pﬁrpose regarding the operation and rﬁanagément of.a PSAP (public safety
'.answermg point) to answer emergency and non-emergency requests for pohce fire, and
| medical services; and |

WHEREAS Section 5.0 of E-COM's lntergovemmeﬂtal Combine Dispatch and
Communication Sys_tem Agreement {the “Agreement”) establishes its 911 Operating Commlttee;
and_ o -

WHEREAS under Section 5.0 of the Agreement the Cperating Committee cons:sts in
part, of a representatlve from the fire department of each municipality partscapatsng in E-COM
.and | _

WHEREAS, Section 5.0 of the Agreement provides that every municipality participating
in E-COM shall choose its répresentatives on the Operating Committee by written resolution of
its corporate authorities; and | | |

WHEREAS the Mayor and Village Board of the Village of Glenwood desire to name Fire
Chief AS T_HE Village's Fire Department representative to E-COM’s 911 Operating Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Village Board of the Village

of Glenwood, Cook County, Hiinois, as follows:



Section 1. The Fire Chief is hereby named as the Village of Gienwood Fire
Department representative to E-COM’s 911 Operating Committee.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be transmitted to E-COM in accordance with section
5.0 of the Agreement,

Section 3. The provisions of this Resolution shall supersede any prior resolutions
establishing charges which are inconsistent with this Resolution.

Section 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately.

Section 5. If any section, paragraph or provisions of this Resolution shall be held
invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any of

the remaining provisions of this Resolution.

ADOPTED by the Mayor and Village Board of the Village of Glenwood on the 2nd day of

September 2025, by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAIN:

Village of Glenwood Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk — Village of Glenwood



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ONE ASSELBORN WAY + GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS 60425

708.753.2400
708.753.2406 Fax p '
: RESOLUTION NO. 25-011

- A RESOLUTION HONORING KODI GARDNER AS “MAYOR OF THE DAY”

WHEREAS, the Viilége of Gleanod believes it is imﬁortanf to encourage young people; and
WHEREAS, Kodi Gardner, an eiementary school student, has shown curiosity, enthusiasm, _and
a desire to become mayor one day, and |
WHEREAS the Mayor and Board of Trustees are proud to recogmze Kodi for serving as Mayor
' for the Day; |
' NOW THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trus‘teas of the Village of
Glenwoced, that.
| 1. Kodi Gardner is recognized as “Mayor for the Day” for the Village of Glenwood on
;th:s day, September 2, 2025. |
2. The Vii!age commends Kodi for her eagerness to learn and des:re to someday become
| Mayor, |
3. A copy of this Resolution shall be presented to Kodi as a keepsake of this special hbnor.

Passed and Approved this 2nd of September 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAIN:

Village of Glenwood Mayor

ATTEST:
Village Clerk — Village of Glenwood




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ONE ASSELBORN WAY - GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS 60425

708.753.2400
708.753. 2408 Fax

RESOLUTIONTO ADOP‘E‘ AND ALLOCATE FUNDS FOR AN OUTDOOR FITNESS ('IC)U!:W® AS
PART OF THE 2025 NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN

: Resolution 202512

‘Ata meeting of the Village Board held on September 2, 2025 wherein the fol!owmg action was
taken:

_ WHEREAS the Village of Glenwood has submitted a Grant Application to National Fitness
- Campaign (NFC) for participation in their 2025 initiative to install and activate outdoor Fitness
Courts® in over 1000 municipalities and schools across the country, and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood will aCcept a $60,000 National Grant from the NFC Grant
Committee and Statewide Partners, and endeavor to provide a local match in the amount of up to

$145,000 from budgeted or internal funds within fiscal year 2026 to promote and implement a

free-to-the-public outdoor Fitness Court®, and; ' '

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood will endeavor to provide a local funding confirmation in the
amount designated on the quote detailing the remaining funds for participation, provided by the
National Fitness Campaign no later than 9/16/2025 as identified on the official Grant Program
Requirement document.

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood believes joining the National Fitness Campaign is an
important step in building a healthier community, commits to funding/fundraising to participate in
NFC’s 2025 Campaign, and will eamn local and regional recognition as a leader in providing
accessible health and wellness infrastructure and programs. ' : '

NOW THEREFORE:
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Glenwood will collaborate with NFC to join the National

Fitness Campaign, implement the outdoor Fitness Court® program, and make fitness free for
community residents and visitors.



Evangeline Specialties Inc.

Catalog Division: ESCo) SIGNS
PO Box 82308, Lafayette, LA 70896-2308
1825 Bertrand Dr, Lafayetle 1A 70506-2056

Phone: 337-232-3898 -pr- B0O0-451-0364
Fax: 337.233-1788
saEes@evangeﬁnesp_ecialties‘ccm

Bilt To

Ship To

GLENWOOD 1 VILLAGE OF
1 ASSELBORN WAY
GLENWOOD, IL 80425

Joe Benoit 708-753-2400

GLENWOOD L. VILLAGE OF
Joe Benoit

Bifling E-mail ibenoit@villageofglenwood.com

Estimate / Quote # 33538

P.O.:.-.'NDA

Requested By

Customer Phone

-
i

!

e s o

708-753-2400 Joe Benoit

e g s s bt e o, ety o

—]-t?p]# “{ & "{jés'cripﬁgg: S

e o Mr.miw_,{w e SO

f QUOTES ARE VALID FOR 2 WEEks Tive.

QUOTE

T H

ORDERS WILL NOT BE PROCESSED WITHOUT CUSTOMERS APPROVAL E
COMMENT 1AL WHITE LIGHTS TO BE WARM WHITE ON ALL ™ ;
PMSFS8-LED 30 }STANDARD SNOWFLAKE & SILHGUETTE POLE MOUNT WITH LEDLAMPS
PM7LDS-LED 15 ILEAPING DEER wf SCARF & SILMOUETTE POLE MOUNT, LED LAMPS ;
PM6-BETHLED 15 f 6 STAR OF BETHLEHEM , LED LIGHTS i
PM3ISF-SCRL-LED 15 | 7FT SILHOUETTE WiTH 3' SNOWFLAKE WiTH SCROLL, WITH LED LAMPS
PMESM-LED 15 [SNOWMAN & SHHOUETTE POLE MOUNT, LED LAMPS
-Discount-15% I DISCOUNT FOR ITEM(S) LISTED ABQVE
SHIPPING, EST FREIGHT 1 ISHIPPING COST '
§ ESTIMATED AMOUNT SHOWN, FREIGHT (C) 15 AN ESTIMATE AND NOT
EGUARANTEED o
; Base Rates cover freight to delivery locations classed Commercial and having a

dock andfor forklif, If there is ng dock o forklift, then additionai charges will apply,
; Please fet your salesperson know, s0 an acturate rate will be reflectsd. Additional
; Freight Accessorials unkue to your delivery focation or fequested by censignes at
+ time of delivery wil be billed to customers acoount.

{ {

Prepayments $0.00 | Subtotal

Estimate / Quote #
Quote Date

Sales Tax (0.0%)

33538
812112025

Rep Accoumt# |

oT

0.00

i

: 0.00
655.00: 19.650.00
58500  8,775.00
44500  6,675.00
795.00! 11,625.00
670.00] 10,050.00
-8,561.25| -8 56125
897.645 897.64

$49.411.39

$0.00
| $49.411.30

vt ot £




